Warrant Advisory Committee Minutes

Public Hearing, October 12, 2021

Salisbury Library

17 Elm Street

Salisbury MA 01952

6:00 PM

Members present: Angelica Medina, Tom Pease, Tom Treat, David Holscher and Susan Bartlett

Members absent or late: John Moak

In attendance: Neil Harrington, Karen Snow, Freeman Condon and Donna Abdulla

Call to Order was 6:02 PM

Committee voted unanimously to summarize the reading of the articles for Fall 2021 Town Meeting. Motion made by Susan Bartlett second by Tom Pease. The acting Chairman, Angelica Medina read the articles. At the conclusion, the committee voted unanimously to close the Public Hearing. Motion made by Susan Bartlett, second by Tom Pease.

Votes are as follows. All were approved unanimously.

Article 1- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 2- Motion to approve mabe by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 3- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 4- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 5- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by Tom Pease.

Article 6- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 7- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 8- Motion to appreove made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 9- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 10- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 11- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 12- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 13- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 14- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 15- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 16- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 17- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 18- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 19- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 20- Motion to approve made by David Holscher, second by Tom Pease.

Article 21- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 22- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 23- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 24- Motion to approve made by David Holscher, second by Tom Treat.

Article 25- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 26- Moton to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 27- Moton to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 28- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 29- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 30- Motion to approve made by Tom Treat, second by David Holscher.

Article 31- Motion to approve made by David Holscher, second by Tom Treat.

Adjournment was 6:40 PM. Motion made by Tom Pease, second by David Holscher.

Susan Bartlett, Secretary